From: Tony Moya

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Roman, Gerardo

Subject: Re: Case # CE-299889 / Bank of America 1500 South Dixie Highway/ Master Permit #
BL16046482

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

thank you sir will do

Subject: Re: Case # CE-299889 / Bank of America 1500 South Dixie Highway/ Master Permit #
BL16046482

Gerardo Roman

Code Enforcement Officer
City of Coral Gables
305-569-1821 Office

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:34 PM
To: Roman, Gerardo
Subject: Case # CE-299889 / Bank of America 1500 South Dixie Highway/ Master Permit # BL16046482

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Roman. My name is Tony Moya and | am with Cal Development, Inc. and | am writing
regards to the above Case # CE-299889. | am the new project manager on this project and | am
trying to get the new handrails completed but do not have the approved drawing from your
office. Can you kindly let me know how | can get the drawings to you for approval before |
fabricate the handrails? Any information you can give me to get this resolved and in compliance
would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Tony Moya






